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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Richland
STATE -~ VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4005997 v/
Maurice Antwon Mccreary . A/WE: M985586

)
)
)
)
“AKA: ; Date of Offense:  12/16/2011
)
)
)
)
)

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 24 S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029
DOB: 12-25-1989  SS#:248-89-1656 CDR Code #: 3410
Address: 1001 Woodale Circle
City,State,Zip: ~ Columbia, SC 29203-3824

DL 101149615 SID#; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[J] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF or X]PLEADS
TO: Attempted Murder
in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
[(] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JJSERIOUS  [X]MOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
) w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [X] As Indicted, [TJLesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: g[KIWithouriNg otiationsior;RECommendationsy [ Negotiated Sentence, commendation by the State,
ATTEST: ' . - pd v
22020 7 sty - 5392

GOLDBERGYDAN SC Bar# Defend ~- iey for Defefrdant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 3 dntianinde or  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to éxceed ~——on years .
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § T~ ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

gl The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

_ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing (] Ordered PTUP
Total: § ___ Plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . . Obtain GED 0
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling N
*Fine: ' $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § pmts. of § beginning
314-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assgssment) $12 $ U — CEHTEEIED TRUE COPY
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other: CFCh e
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) © 8500 § ST A AL PILED,
3 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ .:,.‘f.’.l,{i’.'.' MR Y ‘;‘
j 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 § s L '
J 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ TGk a LT
3 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) - $40/ea § [] Appointed PD or aPPOi.,i_'lEd!OthQT:QOHRSQI_,; P
’roviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ during probatjon.
"OTAL $ B p
Presiding Judge [ ] ; 27772?
Judge Code: — 2
Sentence Date: Jank b 2 ] LL

CCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2012GS4005998 v
Maurice Antwon Mccreary ) A/W#  M985587
AKAS - ) Dateof Offense: _12/16/2011
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 24 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029
DOB: 12-25-1989 SS#:248-89-1656 ) CDR Code #: 3410
Address: 1001 Woodale Circle )
City,State,Zip:  Columbia, SC 29203-3824
DL# 10114915 SID#: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or [X]PLEADS
TO: Attempted Murder
in violationof = § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [1Mandatory GPS(CSC 17-25-45
Ol ry
w/minor st or Lewd Act) :
The charge is: AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Mithﬁhﬁ@_é“goti‘aﬁbns?@&@ﬁm“eﬁdmion?,- [C] Negotiated Sentence, ] ommendation by the State.
ATTEST: . —
) 72020 L MET [539A
GOLDBER& DAN SC Bar# QDefend nt ] /or Defenttant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the te Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 30 deyetpsetis/y€ars or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed = —~— years
and/or to pay a fine of § - ; providedthat upon the service of — days/months/years and/or payment

K rn—

of § — ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[[] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: :

? The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED |
[0 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling |
*Fine: ' $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 5100 _$% $ paid to Public Dégndir FinaL THUE COPY
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ J— g i FILED
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other: e £ D1mE,
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) ~ $500 § B RECE 4 f’f—rw"«%f«{? ‘.
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ S
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 " § DL L CLINTY
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ AT A 2 NS
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 $ 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $ B .
. Presiding Judge / ’?g
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: D [ L L
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: : :Eli N b 4 20 4

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland g
STATE ° VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4006000 V/
' Maurice Antwon Mccreary ) A/W#:  M985588
ARA: )  DateofOffense: _12/16/2011
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 24 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029
DOB: 12-25-1989 SS#: 248-89-1656 ) CDR Code #: 3410
Address: 1001 Woodale Circle )
City,State,Zip:  Columbia, SC 29203-3824
DL# 101149615 ~  SID#: , % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or X]PLEADS
TO: Attempted Murder :
in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
. - andatory GPS(CSC 17-25-45
NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS Mandatory GPS(CS
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: AsIndicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Ji ury. (defendant's initials)

ATIBST: [ - 92025 YT 78392

nce
GOLDBERG, DAN SC Bar# Q Defex@ L’A&We for Defendant™~— SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the M

for a determinate term of 3 O dmpsictiond or  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ~——— years
and/or to pay a fine of § — ; provided that upon the service of — days/months/years and/or payment

The pleais: & {X|\WithoutiNegotiafions TomRECommendationy [] Negotiated Sentea;ﬁmmendaﬁon by the State.

ate Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,

of § — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[[] CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

F The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[IRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  pTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
L1 Set by SCDPPPS ‘ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
- May serve W/E begining :
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [l
*Fine: - $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ begiggjngw,, e e .
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§ g paid to Public Bgifé r;g“ 1 e COFY
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ _— BT
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: — A
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § S e o
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ PSS W COUNTY-
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ e ‘!_'_M b AW
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) - $50 $ HITH CAROLINA
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $ ’ ize
Presiding Judge 14{7\4
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Judge Code: D | /A 4
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: JZ),N £ ¢ 2 o / ‘j—

3CCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland ;
STATE ’ VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4006001 +/
Maurice Antwon Mccreary ) A/W#:  M985589
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _12/16/2011
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 24 ) S.C.Code § :_ 47-03-0620
DOB: 12-25-1989 SS#: 248-89-1656 ) CDR Code # 3330
Address: 1001 Woodale Circle )
City,State,Zip: - Columbia, SC 29203-3824
DL# 101149615 SID#: ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or X]PLEADS
TO: Unlawful Killing of a Police Dog
in violationof § 47-03-0620 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3330
(] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [(18§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: AsIndicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: ngthouhNegotlan"f]'?r"oTRi ecommendatlon, [l Negotiated Senten% mmendation by the State.
ATTEST: -
Vo 72e20 W Lp Yes /5373
GOLDBERG, RAN SC Bar# &)efendan Aftorfiel for Defenitant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comm1ted to the State Departiient of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ? ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed T years
and/orto payafineof§ __ ——  ;provided that upon the service of " days/months/years and/or payment
of § - ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for -

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[] CONCURRENT or K CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: 26/ 2Z&8 40 5797,5918, booe, él’o’-; booy
The Defendant is to be given tredit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

, SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling U
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutl.vc we Ly/,mo
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 " § pmts. of $ begirit elf nil‘?U: COry
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S g NAL FILED,
§ 56-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) ‘ $12 $ $ U paid to PUbhc“Re‘ggds: XD m,;‘;, 7 ff, ! % :
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other: e PTe S “
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) -$500 $ 44: YT
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 NICHEAND COUNTY
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 % <OUT, H CAROLINA
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in mstallments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $ Pe
Presiding Judge { W
Judge Code: ' f Le ‘IL
Sentence Date: - TJaw 20]) '1-

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Richland )
‘ STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4006004 /
Maurice Antwon Mccreary : ) A/WH: M985639
AKA: | )  Date of Offense: _12/16/2011
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 24 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029
DOB: 12-25-1989 SS#:248-89-1656 ) CDR Code #: 3410
Address: 1001 Woodale Circle )
City,State,Zip:  Columbia, SC 29203-3824
DL# 101149615 SID#: ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Attempted Murder
in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, ([]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: XWithounNeg ctiationstoRREcommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence commendation by the State.

ATTEST: 72¢ 20 < Q NEEP,
GOLDBERG, DAN SC Bar# D efen% Wy for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the X @ e Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 3 (& demesimonths/f gr [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed  —— years

and/or to pay a fine of § — ; providad.#fat upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment

of - ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

e

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
1 CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
y the State Department of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. CERTIFIED TRUE CcOPY
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: OF ORIGINAL FlLED
[IRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered pTUP L . AAA
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Puleoggg S.
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. RehaEI or Job Corp. RICHLAND COUNTY
May serve W/E begining /
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling )
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 " § pmts. of § beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§ . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $§  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [7] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
- = Ea,érmz
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk z-//a%ﬁ{&{f i:‘;;dgfdtldge '7
Court Reporter: M’L Sentence Date: T A/ ' 26/ Lf-

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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